Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 5:47 PM

To: 'Karen Reppy'

Cc: ‘Alessandra Biaggi'; 'Jordine Jones'

Subject: Yes, absolutely, but the sooner, the better -- RE: My INVITE to a ZOOM meeting, Etc.:

"New York State's System of Ethics Oversight and Enforcement”

How about a quick conversation tomorrow? -- even for a few minutes. If Senator Biaggi is sincere about achieving a
functioning system of ethics oversight and enforcement — and not simply posturing — it is essential that we speak.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200

From: Karen Reppy <reppy@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 5:20 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.(CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Cc: Jordine Jones <jonesjj@nysenate.gov>

Subject: Re: My INVITE to a ZOOM meeting, Etc.: "New York State's System of Ethics Oversight and Enforcement”

Good afternoon,
Thank you for reaching out. Do you have availability next week to speak?
Best,

Karen Reppy | Legislative Director
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

NYS Senator Alessandra Biaggi | Bronx & Westchester
718-822-2049 | reppy@nysenate.gov | learn more!

----- "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.\(CJA\)" <elena@judgewatch.org> wrote: -----

To: "'Karen Reppy'" <reppy@nysenate.gov>

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.\(CJA\)" <elena@judgewatch.org>

Date: 07/13/2021 04:41PM

Cc: "'Alessandra Biaggi'" <biaggi@nysenate.gov>, "'Jordine Jones™ <jonesji@nysenate.gov>
Subject: My INVITE to a ZOOM meeting, Etc.: "New York State's System of Ethics Oversight and
Enforcement”

TO: Legislative Director Karen Reppy

Upon calling your below indicated phone number (718-822-2049), I was surprised to get a recorded
message that Senator Biaggi’'s Albany and district offices are only “open remotely”. I did leave two voice
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